

# LANGGENG AJI W.

English-Indonesian Translator



+62 87855 802 918



Jl. KH Hasyim As'ari, Sumberpucung,  
Malang, Indonesia



langgengajiw@gmail.com



<https://www.linkedin.com/in/langgeng-aji-67a16815a/>

## • Profile

Experienced translator with a demonstrated history of working in the translation and localization industry. Strong business development professional with a Bachelor's degree focused on English Language Literature/Letters from Universitas Negeri Malang and Master's degree focused on English Education from Universitas Muhammadiyah Malang.

## • Education

- 2013 - 2017 Universitas Negeri Malang  
English Language and Literature
- 2018 - 2020 Universitas Muhammadiyah Malang  
Master of English Language Education

## • Language Services

- Translation
- Localization
- MTPE

## • Working Experiences

- Feb 2016 - Mar 2016 Intern In-house Translator  
Responsible for: Translation and Localization.  
Projects: Microsoft, Website Localization, and Software Localization
- Jan 2018 - Jul 2022 Freelance Translator at Diamondo Translation  
Responsible for: Translation, Localization, LQA, and MTPE  
Projects: Microsoft Azure, Google Ad Manager, Novel, and Game
- Sep 2022 - Oct 2022 Freelance Translator at e2f, inc. (Short-term)  
Responsible for: Translation and Localization.  
Projects: SEEK ASIA, Amazon (translating and localizing documents, ppt, etc)

## • CAT TOOLS

- Trados Studio
- Polyglot
- Memsource

# RECENT PROJECTS

---

- **IT Google** 7000 WORDS  
User interfaces, help contents, product offerings & descriptions, corporate information, terms & conditions, etc.
- **Microsoft Azure & Power BI** 846.574 WORDS  
Product offerings & descriptions, corporate information, terms & conditions, etc.
- **Game Localization (Dress-up & Wandering Mountains and Seas)** 14.560 WORDS  
Game descriptions, instructions, interfaces, stories, etc.
- **SEEK ASIA** 18.650 WORDS  
User manuals, video script, user interfaces, tutorials, PPT translations, etc.
- **Amazon** 3103 WORDS  
Cooperation Agreement document translations, Work Order document translations, Transport Order document translations, etc.
- **Medtronic** 7585 WORDS  
Healthcare instrument manuals, drug descriptions, drug effects and contraindication, etc.